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To: California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Attn: Matthew G. Jacobs, General Counsel, Legal Office

Fax #: (916)795-3659

From: Paige Roderick

RE: Petition for Reconsideration
Paige N. Roderick
OAH No. 2022060395

03/21/2023 11:33PM (GMT-04:00)
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3/21/23

Board Services Unit Caordinator

California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Post Office Box 942701

Sacramento, CA 94229-2701

Email: Board@CalPERS.ca.gov

Facsimile: (916) 795-3972

Attn: Matthew G. Jacobs, General Counsel
Facsimile: (916) 795-3695

RE: Petition for Reconsideration of reinstatement from industrial disability retirement.
Paige N, Roderick, OAH No, 2022060395.

Dear CalPERS Board,

I have received the Board’s decision based on the appeal hearing. | do not agree and would like to
petition you to reconsider. Dr. Williams did not administer any kind of test or exam that could possibly
show that | am now fit for duty. Flexion, extension and rotation are all he examined. | have chronic
shoulder pain and weakness. | have been to the doctor for my shoulder Injury but the solution is always
pain medication, My shoulder is not better by any means and | do not beliave | am capable of
performing all of my job duties. Furthermore, | don’t believe I can defend myself if needed, which is
terrifying and extremely stressful. A portion of my disability rating percentage was for depression and
anxiety. | was never reevaluated for that. it feels very much like | am being pushed back into a place
that is not safe. Your letter says | have 30 days to petition for reconsideration but | received the decision
by mail on March 16", today is March 21%, that is most definitely not 30 days. | don’t even understand
how that is legal. You Issue this decision and require my petition for reconsideration prior to whenit is
actually due, a mere 5 days after receiving your decision.

Sincerely,

Paige Roderick

0372172023 11:33PM (GMT-04:00)
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